INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: LIZ ROLANDO

FROM: LINDA M. WAGNER

SUBJECT: 12/17/14 BENCH SESSION AMENDMENTS
DATE: 1/12/2015

CC: C&C ASSISTANTS

Please make the following amendments to the 12/17/14 Bench Session transcript:

Page 3, line 14: delete “is”

Page 7, line 4: replace "Daltons" with "Dalton"

Page 9, line 6: delete “on”

Page 15, line 16: insert “a” between “is” and “national”

Page 15, line 23: replace “planning” with “plant”

Page 17, line 7: replace “impacted” with “contacted”

Page 17, line 15: replace “we’re” with “were”

Page 28, line 22: replace “gases” with “gas is”

Page 37, line 23: replace “resource.” with “resource,”

Page 37, line 24: replace “Deny” with “deny”

Page 38, line 2: replace “time. And adopts IPA as a” with “time, and adopt IPA’s”
Page 38, line 3: replace “it verifies” with “clarifies”

Page 40, line 4: replace “eject proposal.” with “reject the proposal.”

Page 40, line 22: insert “@” between “lighting” and “program”

Page 55, line 7: replace “ETC as the” with “ETC’s”

Page 60, line 9: replace “request for oral arguments” with “requests for oral argument”



